CORRESPONDENCE
2/20/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 01632-2018

Brandy Butler

From: Mark Cicchetti

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 10:40 AM

To: Brandy Butler

Subject: RE: Request to establish New Docket 20180039-EI
Brandi:

The info for George Cavros is: (954)295-5714 (tel), (866) 924-2824 (fax), george@cavros-law.com (email).

Mark

Mark Cicchetti

Bureau Chief

Bureau of Finance, Tax, and Cost Recovery
Division of Accounting and Finance

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Phone 850.413.6066

Fax  850.413.6067
Mark.Cicchetti@psc.state.fl.us

From: Brandy Butler

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Mark Cicchetti

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Request to establish New Docket 20180039-El

Hi Mark,

Please see the information below and let me know if this is the correct contact information that you want me to
use. Also, CMS is not showing any information on SACE.

GPC-Stone

850-444-6550
850-444-6026-fax
jastone@southernco.com

OPC-Kelly
850-488-9330
850-487-6419-fax
Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us

FIPUG-Moyle
850-681-3828
850-681-8788-fax
jmoyle@moylelaw.com

SACE-Cavros



CMS is not showing any information on this one.

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk |
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

From: Mark Cicchetti

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 9:25 AM

To: Brandy Butler

Subject: RE: Request to establish New Docket 20180039-El

Brandi:

Al14 and El are correct. Is there any chance we already have the contact info for parties? | know they have all been in
proceedings before the Commission.

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

Fax 850.413.6067
Mark.Cicchetti@psc.state.fl.us

From: Brandy Butler

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 8:05 AM

To: Mark Cicchetti

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: Request to establish New Docket 20180039-El

Good Morning, Mark,

| just wanted to confirm with you that the ProgMod for this docket is A14 and the suffix is EIl. Also, when you get a
chance | will need the email, phone number and fax for the parties you have listed, so | can enter them into the docket.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you!

Brandy Butler
Commission Deputy Clerk |
Florida Public Service Commission



2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
Phone: (850) 413-7123





